Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

August 15, 1991

Mr. John J. Linehan, Acting Director
Repository Licensing and Quality
Assurance Project Directorate
Division of High-Level Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safegquards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Linehan:

By U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) letter of August 1, 1991, a
copy of the Raytheon Services Nevada (RSN) Quality Assurance
Program Description (QAPD) for the Yucca Mountain Site
Characterization Project, Revision 0, was transmitted to you as
an enclosure. This is to confirm, per phone conversation between
Ken Hooks of your staff and me, on August 12, 1991, that you
received a complete copy of the RSN QAPD by that letter. One of
the parties on our distribution list notified us that they did
not receive a complete copy of this document. Since you have a
complete copy of the enclosure, we will not transmit it to you
again in this letter; however, we are transmitting complete
copies to all those on the distribution list to ensure that
everyone gets them. If you have any questions, please give me a
call at (202) 586-1462.

Sincerely,

Linda Desell, Acting Chief
Regulatory Integration Branch

Office of Civilian Radioactive
Waste Management

Enclosure:
(transmitted to NRC by DOE August 1, 1991, letter)

Raytheon Services Nevada (RSN) QA Program Description for the
Yucca Mountain Site Characterization Project, Revision 0
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w/Enclosures:

Gertz, YMPO

Loux, State of Nevada
Whipple, Lincoln County, NV
Baughman, Lincoln County, NV
Bingham, Clark County, NV
Bechtel, Clark County, NV
Bradhurst, Nye County, NV
Raper, Nye County, NV
Niedzielski-Eichner, Nye County, NV
Campbell, Inyo County, CA
Michener, Inyo County, CA
Derdby, Lander County, NV
Golicoechea, Eureka, NV
Schank, Churchill County, NV
Jackson, Mineral County, NV
Sperry, White Pine County, NV
Vaughan, Esmeralda County, NV
Hooks, NRC



